U.S. EPA Lower Neponset River Superfund Site Hybrid Public Meeting

Interested in learning more about site progress, updates, and community involvement resources?

Please come tell us what community involvement needs are most important!

Monday, June 12th 6:30-8:00 p.m. Join in person or virtually!

BCYF Hyde Park Community Center 1179 River Street Hyde Park, MA 02136

Join online using the ZOOM link, QR code, or



+1 (646) 828-7666 then dial the Meeting ID: 1605741364#

by phone:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) recently began the remedial investigation of the Lower Neponset River, as well as cleanup activities near the Fairmont MBTA station (the former Lewis Chemical site) and a site investigation of a dredge spoil near Riverside Square.

EPA relies on community comments to understand local priorities and concerns during cleanup decision-making. To support healthy communities and strengthen environmental protection, EPA works closely with communities to make sure they have the technical help they need. More details will be discussed in detail during this public meeting. Translation services are available upon request.